CITY OF FALCON HEIGHTS
Regular Meeting of the City Council
City Hall
2077 West Larpenteur Avenue

AGENDA
October 26, 2016 at 7:00 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER:

ROLL CALL: LINDSTROM __ HARRIS BROWN THUNDER ___
FISCHER __ GUSTAFSON___

STAFF PRESENT: THONGVANH

PRESENTATIONS:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
1. October 12, 2016 Special City Council Meeting Minutes

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

CONSENT AGENDA:

1. General Disbursements through: 10/19/16 $77,560.00
Payroll through: 10/15/16 $20,715.91

2. Statutory Tort Liability Limits Coverage for 2017

POLICY ITEMS:

INFORMATION/ANNOUNCEMENTS:
1. Police Report

COMMUNITY FORUM:

ADJOURNMENT:



BLANK PAGE



CITY OF FALCON HEIGHTS
Regular Meeting of the City Council
City Hall
2077 West Larpenteur Avenue

MINUTES
October 12, 2016 at 7:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 pm

ROLL CALL: LINDSTROM X__ HARRIS _X__ BROWN THUNDER X__
FISCHER X__ GUSTAFSON_X__

STAFF PRESENT: THONGVANH__ X__
FREIHAMMER__ X__

PRESENTATIONS:
1. Aldo Sicoli —-Superintendent of Roseville Area Schools

Roseville Area Schools is having their long-range facilities planning. It’s been over 20
years since a district-wide comprehensive upgrade for facilities, and most of the
facilities were built in the 50s and 60s. They have hired architects to come up with a
planning process. There are three criteria committees that determine the needs of the
facilities: physical, educational, and community/out of school activities. They will
complete their work in November and then there will be a community meeting on
November 29t for public input. Then there will be an options committee. They will
come up with just a few options that would meet the needs. There will be another
community meeting, and eventually a recommendation will go to the school board
in the spring.

They have an initiative called Partners for the Future. This is an opportunity to
volunteer to work with students in three ways: read to elementary students, mentor
students in the after school program, and work with businesses to provide
opportunities like job shadowing. They have been working with R.T. Rybak which
will be the keynote speaker on November 15t at the TIES building. The Roseville
Rotary group has also been contacted for their involvement.

2. Common Bond Communities —Affordable Housing Proposal

Amanda Novak, Associate Vice President of Development with Common Bond
Communities, and Diana Dyste, Project Manager with Common Bond Communities,
presented on the Affordable Housing Proposal. Common Bond was first introduced
to Falcon Heights in the Spring of 2013 while partnering with the Pohlad Family
Foundation when they constructed the Good Acre. A portion of the site was set aside
for Affordable Housing. Unfortunately, it was not awarded funding at that time
from the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency. They feel at this time that there is a
possibility of a project being financed on that site. There are a number of aspects that
would be hinged on that success: population served and funding received from the
city or greater metropolitan area. The next application round is June 2017. To assess

1|Page

Page 1 of 31



the financial feasibility, there is a need to obtain outside funding. They can request
funding through the Metropolitan Council because Falcon Heights falls within the
boundaries of a bus rapid transit system. They are looking for the city’s support as
they city would be the actual applicant when submitting for funding to the
Metropolitan Council. The City would act as the administrator for those funds. This
application is due by October 31st,

City Administrator states the administrative obligations will depend on the amount
granted. This is merely an introduction, and if the Council wants to move forward
staff will do more research on this by the last Council meeting in October.

The most that can be awarded is $100,000 for the pre-development application.
Council Member Gustafson stated there is a 20% match needed of the city that is
mentioned in the application. Would the city need to contribute?

They believe they could partner with Ramsey County to work out some agreement
for a 20% matching amount.

City Administrator stated any amount that is funded above $500,000 would require a
separate audit.

The major way the state has shifted their funding requirements is that they are
prioritizing bus rapid transit. They believe that Ramsey County has more of a
possibility of participating than in the past. They also have the time to identify the
additional funds. The state is prioritizing locations that have access to high-
performing schools. They would have a letter of intent to purchase the property
from the Pohlad Foundation upon the award of the state’s funding. The Good Acre
is a nonprofit but they do pay taxes. As a residential property, they would still be
paying real estate taxes. It would be at a rate of .75% rather than 1.2%.

Comprehensive Surface Water Management Plan

Ryan Johnson, City of Roseville Environmental Specialist, stated that the steps you
take now do impact water bodies down the drainage ways. This plan is put in place
so we meet MS4 requirements and protect water throughout the state. The reason for
the update is that after 2 years of a watershed district updating their plan, the cities
have up to two years to complete their update. The new rule is to have the plan
update coincide with the city comprehensive plan timeline. The last update was in
2008. It was a useful plan, but there have been updates with technology to take into
consideration with the new plan. A new piece to be mindful of is chloride: how it’s
treated and how it’s managed. Roseville updated their 2013 plan with a consultant,
Short Eliot Hendrickson (SEH). If the Council approves of it, they would have their
consultant, SEH, incorporate the Falcon Heights components into the Roseville plan.

As they are doing their plan, SEH will attend the meetings, pull all the documents,
administer public surveys to gain public input, and make the Falcon Heights plan
updates as well. The cost to the city would be $14,000. SEH wants to understand the
current plan and get a lot of public involvement. They would work on policies and
approvals from the watershed districts. They’ll look at updating goals: what do we
want to see in the next ten years. SEH will provide progress reports throughout the
process. The goal is to have everything adopted by May 2017.

Motion for approval for cost share in utilizing SEH

2|Page

Page 2 of 31



Council Member Fischer Moved, Approved 5-0

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
1. September 21, 2016 Special City Council Meeting Minutes Approved
2. September 28, 2016 City Council Meeting Minutes Approved

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

F. CONSENT AGENDA:

1. General Disbursements through: 10/05/16 $140,962.01
Payroll through: 9/30/16 $18,407.72
Approval of City License(s)
City Administrator (Sack Thongvanh) 18 Month Step Adjustment
Vacate Easement for 1728 Lindig Street
Vacate Easement for 1725 Fairview Avenue

o wN

Council Member Gustafson Moved, Approved 5-0

G: POLICY ITEMS:
1. Accepting Feasibility Report and Calling for Public Hearing for 2017 PMP
Jesse Freihammer, City Engineer, presented a summary of the Feasibility Report. The
streets that are targeted are in the Grove. They will be reclaiming the streets and
replacing damaged and broken curbs. They will be updating curb ramps so they are
ADA compliant. They will also replace the trail between Hoyt and Folwell. The total cost
is $750,000. The pathway on Roselawn from Cleveland to Fairview will be reclaimed.
The total cost for that is $81,000. They will also look at drainage improvements, and the
total cost would be $57,500. St. Paul Water will be replacing the water main and
upgrading from 6” pipe to 8” pipe. The estimated total cost of the project is $1,234,040.
The city will utilize funds from state infrastructure, municipal state aid, storm sewer,
and assessments. There will be a public hearing for assessments in December, 2016 and a
final assessment hearing in October, 2017.

Council Member Harris Moved, Approved 5-0
H. INFORMATION/ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Council Member Fischer:
No updates

Council Member Harris:
No updates

Council Member Brown Thunder:
NYFS had their fundraiser, “Taste of Minnesota”, on October 6. It was a good night of
networking and great food.

Council Member Gustafson:
No updates

City Administrator Thongvanh:
Tomorrow night is the Falcon Heights Fall Fete at Community Park from 5-7pm.

3|Page

Page 3 of 31



Today is the deadline for the Task Force and Work Group applications. The city has
received over 30 applications. | am currently working on contacting facilitators.

Mayor Lindstrom:
No updates

l. COMMUNITY FORUM:
Rashad:
He believes there is a lack of action in terminating the SAPD contract.

Council Member Harris:
She believes there is action being taken and a task force is being formed.

Mayor Lindstrom:
He would be upset if he felt the community he lived in wasn’t taking action. He believes the
Council is taking strong, thoughtful, and deliberative action.

Speaker 1.
There is corrective action and preventative action. When there’s an issue, you start with the

corrective action then you move on to the preventative action to make sure it doesn’t happen
again. We have not seen the Council take corrective action when the men who committed a
crime are still policing the streets.

Mayor Lindstrom:
They are not our employees, so we cannot choose to fire individuals.

Council Member Fischer:

There are two components. The BCA turned over their investigation to Ramsey County and
that’s their part. We are also in year two of a five-year contract. We have the option to terminate
the contract for 2018 by July of next year.

Speaker 1:
The Council Members can motion to end the contract. Multiple residents have requested the

Council end the contract. Do you feel you have done your due diligence as a Council? There has
not been a motion. The Council should represent the citizens. The reason he is here is because
someone that looks like him lost his life. He wants to fight for justice, and people feel defeated.
Do you think a task force will change this defeated feeling for many?

Mayor Lindstrom:
There were 30 people that applied to be on the task force. The number one task is to build trust
because it’s been frayed.

Speaker 2:
Minneapolis Police Department has the same thing, the Restorative Justice Act. She doesn’t feel

as though this works because she was arrested for obstructing justice when this wasn’t what she
did. The police officer tried to build trust in that moment before their mediation. A few weeks
later that same police officer asked for her license and registration for jay walking in
Minneapolis. Nothing came from having a conversation with the Deputy Chief. What happens
when an officer lies on a police report? What happens when an officer pulls a gun? Speaking
from opinion, the Council will never know what it’s like to be a black man or woman who is

4|Page

Page 4 of 31



stopped by a police officer. Who are the police serving? If she got into an accident or altercation,
she would be afraid to call the police because her life could be at stake. What is this task force
really going to do differently? Who is going to be a part of this task force? When frustrations
build for too long, people get mad.

Speaker 3:
He is honored and thankful that there is dialogue tonight. He has called the police numerous

times and nothing has happened. His family has not received equal protection under the law.
He served under the governor’s task force and committees in St. Paul. They have assisted in
taking preventative action, but it hasn’t really prevented anything. He doesn’t have any faith or
confidence in any more task forces. These do not instill trust. You build trust when there is
justice through corrective action. Why didn’t the officers administer first aid? Have you
inquired about that? Have you inquired about whether or not they have first aid kits?

Council Member Gustafson:
The first aid Kits are carried in the police squad cars. The officers are trained in first aid, first
responder. Officers from the Roseville Police Department provided first aid upon arrival.

Speaker 3:
As a retired Firefighter and EMT, you can’t allow someone to bleed for that long. You don’t

need a task force to deal with that. That should be more than enough to end the contract.

Council Member Fischer:

He apologizes for the way that this country has treated Black people for many years. If we fire
the police today, we are sitting on a million-dollar liability because we do not have a backup
police department. We also do not have all the pieces of information since we haven’t viewed
what the BCA has. He doesn’t believe firing the police today is the right thing to do. That may
be different with more information. He can’t make a motion to end the contract with St.
Anthony Police Department because he doesn’t support it.

Speaker 3:
What are you going to do about the lack of first aid? What corrective action will be taken?

Council Member Gustafson:
Corrective action will be taken once the Council knows what needs to be corrected. We don’t
have the facts right now on what happened.

Speaker 3:
He is not asking the Council to make a judgement right now. He wants to know what the

Council will do about what they do know. That is not what is in dispute.

Mayor Lindstrom:
It is a valid concern that you are bringing up. If procedures for providing first aid were not
followed, there should be ramifications for that.

Council Member Gustafson:
What we do need to know are the timelines and when first aid happened.

Mayor Lindstrom:

5|Page

Page 5 of 31



He would hope that the supervisors would review all the policies in place on first aid. If these
were not followed, there should be consequences.

Speaker 3:
He is proud of the young folks and how they have restrained themselves despite their anger

and frustrations. He hopes the next time they come to the Council, that they will have some
answers about providing first aid.

Tyrone Tarrell- President of the African American Leadership Council- 270 N. Kent St. St. Paul:
It’s disheartening to come here every Wednesday and to see the same type of conduct. A task
force is a cop out for you. The Council wants other people to make the decisions. Don’t pass the
buck to the BCA and John Choi. St. Anthony is corrupt: denying a Muslim their mosque and
denying a black church within the city. A task force will give a decision in June of 2017. John
Choi is waiting until the case gets cold. There’s a thing called the police officers bill of right. It
means you can shoot someone, particularly a Black person, and get away with it as long as they
say they felt threatened. Give St. Paul, Falcon Heights, and America a victory. He doesn’t care
what the task force says. The residents stood up strong in this town, but they have a weak
Council and a weak Mayor.

Paula Mielke- 1868 Arona St:

For several weeks now, the St. Anthony Police Department has made data available for traffic
stops, broken taillights, data by race, and data by residents and race. Has this data been made
available to the Council? Why not?

Mayor Lindstrom:

He has seen racial data on arrests and citations. He has not seen racial data on stops. On
October 1st SAPD announced that they would be doing new data collection: additional racial
data.

Paula Mielke- 1868 Arona St:

There is data from January 2011 and even some up until June 2016. Why haven’t you asked for
it, and why hasn’t it been shared with the Council? We have asked that police reports be
included in a City Council packet each month and those reports be widely accessible to
residents.

Mayor Lindstrom:

He did ask and this was the response, “What demographic data does SAPD collect on stops,
searches, and seizures?” The response was, “No demographic data is collected on stops unless
they result in enforcement action including citation and/or arrest. Subsequent searches and/or
seizures would be articulated in an officer’s incident/arrest report. We do not employ a check
the box report form. We do not currently have a standing policy to document all stops resulting
in a verbal warning. Documentation of verbal warnings are at the discretion of the officer. In
most cases, demographic data that is collected includes full name, date of birth, address, race
(according to NCIC codes), sex, hair color, eye color, height, and weight. Most of this data is
public, some like date of birth is private data.”

Another question was, “what demographic data does SAPD collect on frisks, summons, and
arrests?” The answer was, “please see the answer from before. A frisk would be noted similarly
to searches and seizures. Summons would be issued to an offender to appear in court.” The
third question asked was, “Does SAPD collect data on traffic warnings?”” Additionally, the

6|Page

Page 6 of 31



answer was, “please see the answer from before. We do not currently have a standing policy to
document all stops resulting in verbal warnings. Documenting verbal warnings are at the
discretion of the officer. Race (according to NCIC codes), sex, hair color, eye color, height, and
weight may or may not be collected. In some cases, only the nature of the stop and a brief
narrative are completed to document the activity as these actions are not reported to the federal,
state, or county for any purpose.”

Paula Mielke- 1868 Arona St:
That sounds like it’s their policy, but couldn’t you make it your policy? We would like that data
and have it on the Council Agenda once a month.

City Administrator Thongvanh:

Currently SAPD does not collect data on every single stop. SAPD has will make that change in
their policy. They will be including racial data on every one of their stops. There are logistics
that they need to work out in terms of IT and their program, but they are looking to implement
that as soon as possible.

Paula Mielke- 1868 Arona St:

Have there been any changes in the training with SAPD? St. Anthony Police applied to be part
of the Collaborative Reform Initiative with the Department of Justice, and she heard that
through the media, not the city. It was also brought up in August that we would like to see
Police Chief Mangseth at a Council meeting.

Mayor Lindstrom:
The Council can ask if they have altered any training.

City Administrator Thongvanh:

They have implemented an anti-bias training that every city employee (whether Council, fire,
police, or administrative) will be attending. Falcon Heights staff and City Council Members
will also attend the anti-bias training provided by the City of St. Anthony.

Mr. Kaleit:

He has attended several meetings but only to observe. When racism and bigotry continue to
stick out, someone has to address it. No one is asking you to make a judgement, just an
observation. He noticed that Mr. Fischer made a statement that he wouldn’t make a motion. He
feels that Mr. Brown Thunder has an obligation to say something for his people. When you see
the injustice being done, you have to say something. He believes that Mr. Brown Thunder has
experienced racism, and he has not been engaging with the audience. Someone who is law
enforcement should be able to answer questions in terms of someone being shot and how they
should act when they’re on the scene. The Council should not push this onto someone else. The
Council has an opportunity to make a difference.

Cindy Laszewski- 1713 St. Mary’s St:

She would rather we didn’t need a task force. They take time and there are a lot of judgements
to sort through. She doesn’t feel the Council has stepped up enough. She doesn’t see the
Council seeking the information. It seems like the task force is the only hope, and she doesn’t
feel like there is the drive or the energy from the Council. These are the kinds of things that the
Council has been elected to deal with. You don’t want to keep pushing it off that things get out
of hand. The people involved have been respectful, but you can only push people so far.

7|Page

Page 7 of 31



Chuck Laszewski- 1713 St. Mary’s St:

The Falcon Heights “We Can Do Better” group wrote a letter in July signed by a dozen
residents asking that the Police Chief be present to answer questions. There are still a lot of
questions that haven’t been asked or answered. The response he got was that it was too
complicated, which made him very upset. Tonight alone there were other contracted employees
that presented and the Council was able to ask questions. The Council isn’t even able to answer
some basic questions. He saw the video and the officer did not administer first aid. Let’s ask the
Police Chief. Writing him questions doesn’t do any good because you cannot have a discussion.
Let’s ask the questions so we can make some decisions.

Tom Baldwin- 1716 Albert St:

He’s waiting for the Council to take action. If the task force is the only action you have taken,
you have condoned seven more months of people of color being afraid to drive in our city and
seven more months of selective abuse on our streets. You’ve had evidence for three months and
you have sat mute. That leads us to assume that you don’t believe the stories shared, you don’t
care, or that you condone it. In the 1970s when he moved in there was talk of Job Corp filling
the vacant Bethel University building. There were flyers distributed in the neighborhood saying
that a Job Corp would result in “colored people fornicating in your front yard”. The Council sat
mute while these flyers were being distributed. During that time, residents of Falcon Heights
called the police to report the nefarious activities of people of color (i.e. walking down the
sidewalk). He finds this incredibly disappointing that the Council has sat mute through these
stories. What does it take to issue a statement to citizens of “we regret the experience you have
had in our city and we promise to do better”?

Let them know you’ve heard them. Also, get the St. Anthony Police Chief to dialogue with
people at a Council meeting. Have him explain what public good it does to make sure there
isn’t a broken taillight. SAPD’s style of policing is quickly losing favor. What is the purpose of
that style of policing? Thirdly, he has mixed emotions about training. How are SAPD officers
evaluated? Are positive public engagements given as much weight in an officer’s evaluation?
What'’s the platform for promotion?

Mayor Lindstrom:

They can ask the question about evaluation. The experiences he has heard have bothered him
deeply. The broken windows system of policing is very much on trial. Where can we learn from
others who are doing it better? If the task force has recommendations at the very first meeting,
that will be addressed. The Council is not waiting to implement everything in May.

Speaker 1:
He doesn’t care about the Council’s feelings. This is what they’re elected to do. Would the

Council like him to give a presentation on the data? You could make a motion

Mavyor Lindstrom:
You’re welcome to come up to the podium at any Council meeting during community forum.

Tom Baldwin- 1716 Albert St:

They cannot make a motion on anything that is not on the printed agenda. It has to be posted
for 72 hours. Is there anything going on the with the Police Department on the testament that
has already been heard about mistreatments?

8|Page

Page 8 of 31



City Administrator Thongvanh:

Every week he has been updating the Council on what has been happening in the city.
Administrator Thongvanh received a phone call from someone who said that they were pulled
over for a broken taillight and given a warning. They claimed it was harassment. Administrator
stated that driving is a privilege, and making sure that your vehicle is compliance with State
Statute. Even though a broken taillight may seem like a small infraction, but what would
happen if that same person was driving down the highway and gets rear ended and causes an
accident that may result in injuries? A warning should not be perceived as harassment, but as
a reminder that something needs to be correct for the safety of the driver and others on the
road.

He can’t say he understands what a young African American man goes through and they can’t
say they’ve understood what he’s experienced. Same thing with the Council Members. He is
thankful that he lives in a country where there are opportunities to speak to elected officials in a
community forum.

He is listening, and the Council is listening. The people present at the meeting has to
understand that the Council also has to take into consideration all the emails and phone calls
that they have received from residents that have opposite viewpoints. The Council has to
consider all the information, including all the facts that they may not have. St. Anthony is
looking into ways to do change or modify policing differently and corrective actions as well.

The Council isn’t planning to wait until May 1st to implement recommendations that can be
easily implemented.

Tom Baldwin- 1716 Albert St:

He agrees, but we cannot stop trying to be better. We need to make policing better. His other
suggestion is that the Council gets a monthly review/report of police activity in the city and
summary of the types of stops and action.

Speaker 1:
If you can talk about racism but not do anything about it, you’re complicit in systematic racism.

He wasn’t addressing any of the Council or staff directly, he’s addressing the system that’s
supposed to give us all these freedomes.

Mr. Kaleit:

People aren’t asking the Council to rush to judgement, but he hopes that the Council doesn’t
just look at the end results of that stop. He hopes that the Council looks at everything that lead
up to that shooting. Many of the stops that we have seen on the news were a result of racial bias
policing. When are you going to make a decision? After John Choi releases his decision? After a
trial, if there is one?

Mavyor Lindstrom:
We are looking at the big picture in regards to racial bias.

Mr. Kaleit:
Are you looking into this specific shooting?

Mayor Lindstrom:

9|Page

Page 9 of 31



The task force will not be specifically looking into this shooting. The Council is looking at
overall policing in the city.

Mr. Kaleit:
Who will make the decision on the contract?

Mayor Lindstrom:

What happens to the contract will be up to the Council. The Council will look at the
recommendation that the Task Force makes, and they will pass those recommendations onto
SAPD to have a conversation about whether or not those values match and if they will be
implemented. The latest that the decision about the contract will be made is July of 2017.

Mr. Kaleit:
You’re trying to transform SAPD to fit your model.

Council Member Gustafson:

Is it that you’re not hearing that we’re taking action leading directly to the outcome that you’d
like to see happen rather than to see the Council take action to determine what the decision
should be? This is what the Council is attempting to do by forming this Task Force. We cannot
simply disregard the contract. We need to have officers working in the city. We cannot just give
up the police contract and hope that one of the departments nearby will come to help when we
need it. In order to contract with a new police department, the Council would need to make a
request for proposal and determine what we want that proposal to include. In order to make a
complete proposal, the Council needs to determine what those values are that we’re looking for.
In order to do that we’ve set in place the process to make that happen. This process doesn’t
happen overnight or even in two weeks. The Council is working toward having officers that do
not have racial bias, and if they have implicit bias to work through that and learn from one
another. He apologizes that this process can’t happen quickly, and he apologizes for what has
happened throughout the years. We are working to be better. Once facts come before the
Council they will deem what actions are appropriate.

Mr. Kaleit:
Will the Council be making the decisions after Mr. Choi makes his decision?

Council Member Fischer:

In order for him to make a decision on the contract he needs to know a minimum of three
things: the distance of the gap from where we are to where we want to be, if SAPD is willing to
bridge that gap, and he needs to know if there is a better law enforcement service available to
the city.

Mr. Kaleit:
You’re not going to hold St. Anthony accountable?

Council Member Gustafson:
The Council is going to follow the process that they can and will do so.

Speaker 2:
She apologizes for raising her voice, and she wants to be able to convey her point. She can

understand not knowing the facts of the whole situation. A fact that she does know, when it
comes to white individuals the law has no problem apprehending them without Killing them.

10|Page

Page 10 of 31



The fact is that this man was killed because of a traffic stop. He didn’t kill anybody. When
Council Member Gustafson brings up needing facts, the fact of the matter is that Philando is
dead and he could have still been alive. She understands that the Council can’t fix history.
They’re not asking the Council to fix centuries. They’re not comparing struggles, but they are
walking the same line. Even though you’re not black, you’re not them either.

Rachel Nickles- Former Falcon Heights resident, current St. Paul resident:

What she’s hearing is confusing. Can somebody choose to make a motion in the next meetings?
Can Chief Mangseth attend an upcoming meeting? It’s hard to hear that the Council needs nine
elected people on a task force to tell them what the audience has been saying this whole time.
Where’s the difference? Paula’s whole family has put together reports with the information that
you seem to not have. Are you waiting for the BCA? Those facts don’t represent what Falcon
Heights wants from their officers.

J. ADJOURNMENT: 9:52 pm

Peter Lindstrom, Mayor
Dated this 12" day of October, 2016

Sack Thongvanh, City Administrator

11|Page

Page 11 of 31



BLANK PAGE

Page 12 of 31



REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

Meeting Date October 26, 2016
Agenda Item Consent F1

Attachment General Disbursements and Payroll
Submitted By Roland Olson, Finance Director

The City That Soars!

ltem

General Disbursements and Payroll

Description

General Disbursements through: 10/19/16: $77,560.00
Payroll through: 10/15/16: $20,715.91

Budget Impact

The general disbursements and payroll are consistent with the budget.

Attachment(s) General Disbursements and Payroll
Action(s) Staff recommends that the Falcon Heights City Council approve general
Requested disbursements and payroll.

Families, Fields and Fair

Page 13 of 31




BLANK PAGE

Page 14 of 31



10/19/2016 9:00 AM A/P Regular Open Item Register PAGE: 1
PACKET: 01469 OCTOBER 19 PAYABLES

VENDOR SET: 01 City of Falcon Heights

SEQUENCE : ALPHABETIC

DUE TO/FROM ACCOUNTS SUPPRESSED

-------- ID:---—aen GROSS P.O. #
*T DATE  BANK CODE - DISCOUNT G/L ACCOUNT

01-.-5460 CDW GOVERNMENT

-~ -ACCOUNT NAME- DISTRIBUTION

H-I-FBPSUGS COMPUTER MONITOR 181.00
10/19/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/19/2016 DISC: 10/19/2016 1099: N
COMPUTER MONITOR 401 4401-90100-000 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 181.00

VENDOR TOTALS 181.00

01-03110 CENTURY LINK

I-2016101960189 LANDLINES- PARKS, LIFT STATIO 126.61

10/19/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/19/2016 DISC: 10/19/2016 10989: N
LANDLINE- LIFT STATION DIALER 601 4601-85011-000 TELEPHONE - LANDLINE 64.99
LANDLINES - PARKS 101 4141-85011-000 TELEPHONE - LANDLINE 61.62
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 126.61

01-03123 CINTAS CORPORATION #470

I-470823569 BLACK MATS, SERVICE CHARGE 62.81

10/19/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/19/2016 DISC: 10/19/2016 1099: N
BLACK MATS, SERVICE CHARGE 101 4131-70110-000 SUPPLIES 62.81
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 62.81

01-06290 CITY OF ROSEVILLE

I1-0221993 ENGINEERING SERVICES 8,033.50
10/15/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/19/2016 DISC: 10/19/2016 1099: N
GENERAL ENGINEERING SERVICE 101 4133-80100-000 ENGINEERING SERVICES 384.57
ENGINEERING 2017 STREET PROJ 419 4419-92059-000 2017 STREET PROJECT 7,648.93
222000 OCTOBER IT 1,831.25
.9/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/19/2016 DISC: 10/19/2016 1099: N
OCTOBER IT 101 4116-85070-000 TECHNICAL SUPPORT 1,831.25
1-0222034 OCTOBER TELEPHONE 281.12
10/19/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/19/2016 DISC: 10/19/2016 1099: N
OCTOBER TELEPHONE 101 4116-85010-000 TELEPHONE 281.12
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 10,145.87
O 0 i R

01-05166 GRAINGER, W. W., INC.

I-9250494920 SUPPLIES - MERCURY VAPOR LAMP 26.34

10/19/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/19/2016 DISC: 10/19/2016 1099: N
SUPPLIES - MERCURY VAPOR LAMP 101 4131-70110-000 SUPPLIES 26.34
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 26.34

Page 15 of 31



10/19/2016 9:00 AM

PACKET: 01469 OCTOBER 19 PAYABLES
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Falcon Heights
SEQUENCE ALPHABETIC

DUE TO/FROM ACCOUNTS SUPPRESSED

GROSS

DISCOUNT

A/P Regular Open Item Register

P.O. #
G/L ACCOUNT

ACCOUNT NAME- -

PAGE:

DISTRIBUTION

I-30084 SCBA MEDICAL EXAMS, FIT TESTS
16/19/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/19/2016 DISC: 10/19/2016
SCBA MEDICAL EXAMS, FIT TESTS

VENDOR TOTALS

SHI INTERNATIONAL GROUP

01-06141

1,500.00

1099: N
101 4124-86200-000

MEDICAL EXAMINATIONS

1,500.00

I-B05562621 2016 WINDOWS PLATFORM
10/19/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/19/2016 DISC: 10/19/2016
2016 WINDOWS PLATFORM

=== VENDOR TOTALS ===

332.00

10589: N
101 4112-70100-000

SUPPLIES

332.00

01-06525

SUBURBAN ACE HARDWARE

I-201610196020 FASTENERS, POWER EQUIP PARTS 223.06

10/18/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/19/2016 DISC: 10/19/2016 1099: N
FASTENERS, POWER EQUIP PARTS 101 4131-70110-000 SUPPLIES 175.40
FIRE DEPT SUPPLIES 101 4124-70100-000 SUPPLIES 43.66
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 223.06

01-05870  XCEL ENERGY

1-201610196018 GAZEBO, SNELLING & HOYT SIGN 23.86

10/19/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/19/2016 DISC: 10/1$/2016 1099: N
CURTISS FIELD GAZEBO 101 4141-85020-000 ELECTRIC/GAS 12.11
SNELLING & HOYT SIGN AREA 209 4209-85020-000 STREET LIGHTING POWER 11.75
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 23.86
=== PACKET TOTALS === 12,621.55

Page 16 of 31



10/17/2016 9:14 AM A/P Regular Open Item Register PAGE: 1

PACKET: (01467 OCTOBER 17 PAYABLES
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Falcon Heights
SEQUENCE : ALPHABETIC

DUE TO/FROM ACCOUNTS SUPPRESSED

01 120 ACTION HEATING & AC

GROSS
DISCOUNT

P.O. #

G/L ACCOUNT DISTRIBUTION

ACCOUNT NAME-

I-ml6-78 REFUND MECHANICAL PERMIT 86.00
10/17/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/17/2016 DISC: 10/17/2016 1099: N
REFUND MECHANICAL PERMIT 101 32220-000 MECHANICAL PERMITS 85.00
REFUND MECHANICAL PERMIT 101 20801-000 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS 1.00
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 86.00
s—====—====z=================================SSsSs=S=SSSSSs==SISS=SSSSSSSSSSSssS=SSSS==S==ss========s=sSs===s====ss====ss=s==s=s=s==========
01-00250  AMERIPRIDE SERVICES
I-1003604204 LINEN CLEANING 4127
10/17/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/17/2016 DISC: 10/17/2016 1099: N
LINEN CLEANING 101 4124-82011-000 LINEN CLEANING 41,27

01-05460 CDW GOVERNMENT

I-FLZ1079 EXTERNAL DVD DRIVE 66.82
10/17/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/17/2016 DISC: 10/17/2016 1099: N
EXTERNAL DVD DRIVE 401 4401-90100-000 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 66.82
I-FNF1073 COMPUTER 1,238.00
10/17/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/17/2016 DISC: 10/17/2016 1099: N
COMPUTER 401 4401-90100-000 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 1,238.00
I-£fnd3589 COMPUTER- FIRE DEPARTMENT 2,698.85
10/17/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/17/2016 DIScC: 10/17/2016 1099: N
COMPUTER- FIRE DEPARTMENT 402 4402-91000-000 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 2,698.85
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 4,003.67

0 23 CINTAS CORPORATION #470

I1-470820255 SHOP TOWELS, CLEANER, MATS 262.49

10/17/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/17/2016 DIsSC: 10/17/2016 1099: N
SHOP TOWELS, CLEANER, MATS 101 4131-70110-000 SUPPLIES 262.49
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 262.49

01-05119 GFOA

I-201610176017 GFOA ANNUAL CONFERENCE

10/17/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/17/2016 DISC: 10/17/2016

GFOA ANNUAL CONFERENCE

=== VENDOR TOTALS ===

420.00

420.00

1099: N
101 4113-86100-000 CONFERENCES/EDUCATION/AS 420.00

Page 17 of 31



10/17/2016 9:14 AM A/P Regular Open Item Register PAGE: 2
PACKET: 01467 OCTOBER 17 PAYABLES

VENDOR SET: 01 City of Falcon Heights

SEQUENCE : ALPHABETIC

DUE TO/FROM ACCOUNTS SUPPRESSED

-------- ID--ccenn- GROSS P.O. #
ST DATE DISCOUNT  G/L ACCOUNT

01 .309 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES

DISTRIBUTION

- =--ACCOUNT NAME

I-244758 LMC MEETING- SACK 45.00

10/17/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/17/2016 DISC: 10/17/2016 1099: N
LMC MEETING- SACK 101 4112-86100-000 CONFERENCES/EDUCATION/AS 45.00
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 45.00

01-05440 LOFFLER COMPANIES, INC

- I-19504658 OCTOBER COPIER CHARGES 366.69
10/17/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/17/2016 DISC: 10/17/2016 109%: N
OCTOBER COPIER CHARGES 101 4112-87000-000 REPAIR OFFICE EQUIPMENT 366.69
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 366.69

01-05582 MENARDS

I-201610176014 Shop and Parks Supplies 129.03

10/17/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/17/2016 DISC: 10/17/2016 1099: N
CONFERENCE ROOM BLINDS 101 4131-70110-000 SUPPLIES 47.29
SUPPLIES: CAULK GUN, BLADES 101 4131-70110-000 SUPPLIES 28,75
PARKS SUPPLIES 101 4141-70100-000 SUPPLIES 52.99
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 129.03

01-05731 MN DEPARTMENT OF LABOR INDUSTR

I-201610176016 3RD QTR PERMIT SURCHARGES 453.61

10/17/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/17/2016 DISC: 10/17/2016 1099: N
3RD QTR PERMIT SURCHARGES 101 20801-000 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS 453.61
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 453.61

= tE===sSSsSESSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS===s=ssS=sS========

01- o273 NORTH SUBURBAN ACCESS CORPORAT

) I-16-112 3RD QTR WEB STREAMING 617.10
10/17/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/17/2016 DISC: 10/17/2016 1099: N
3RD QTR WEB STREAMING 101 4116-85050-000 CABLE TV 617.10
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 617.10

01-06024 ON SITE SANITATION

I-329761 CcoMM PARK TOILETS 75.00

10/17/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/17/2016 DISC: 10/17/2016 1099: N
COMM PARK TOILETS 601 4601-85080-000 PORTABLE TOILET PARKS 75.00
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 75.00

Page 18 of 31



10/17/2016 9:14 AM A/P Regular Open Item Register PAGE: 3
PACKET: 01467 OCTOBER 17 PAYABLES

VENDOR SET: 01 City of Falcon Heights

SEQUENCE : ALPHABETIC

DUE TOQ/FROM ACCOUNTS SUPPRESSED

________ 5 5 p I SR GROSS P.O. #

-DESCRIPTION- DISCOUNT G/L ACCOUNT DISTRIBUTION

01
I-EMCOM005484 SEPT FLEET SUPPORT 81.12
10/17/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/17/2016 DISC: 10/17/2016 1089: N
SEPT FLEET SUPPORT 101 4124-86800-000 RADIO MESB/FLEET SUPPORT 81.12

VENDOR TOTALS

01-06141 SHI INTERNATIONAL GROUP

 I-B05562615 2016 Windows Platform 243.00
10/17/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/17/2016 DISC: 10/17/2016 1099: N
2016 Windows Platform 101 4112-70100-000 SUPPLIES 243.00

01-06628 SACK THONGVANH

I-201610176015 SEPT-OCT CELL PHONE REIMB 120.00

10/17/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/17/2016 DIsSC: 10/17/2016 1099: N
SEPT-OCT CELL PHONE REIMB 101 4131-85015-000 CELL PHONE 60.00
SEPT-OCT CELL PHONE REIMB 601 4601-85015-000 CELL PHONE 60.00
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 120.00
=== PACKET TOTALS === 6,943.98

Page 19 of 31



10/12/2016 9:17 AM A/P Regular Open Item Register PAGE: 1
PACKET: 01464 OCTOBER 12 PAYABLES

VENDOR SET: 01 City of Falcon Heights

SEQUENCE : ALPHABETIC

DUE TO/FROM ACCOUNTS SUPPRESSED

________ IDo oo m e GROSS P.O. #

~"ST DATE BANK CODE -- -DESCRIPTION- DISCOUNT G/L ACCOUNT - DISTRIBUTION

ACCOUNT NAME-

01 289 BLOOMINGTON EMBROIDERY

I-38378 FIRE FIGHTING UNIFORMS 1,4%0.00
10/12/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/12/2016 DISC: 10/12/2016 1099: N
FIRE FIGHTING UNIFORMS 402 4402-91000-000 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 1,490.00
VENDOR TOTALS 1,490.00

I-3660 PCI PAVEMENT CONDITION SURVEY 875.00

10/12/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/12/2016 DIsC: 10/12/2016 1099: N
PCI PAVEMENT CONDITION SURVEY 419 4419-83010-000 PAVEMENT MANAGEMENT 875.00
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 875.00

J & D BUILDERS

I-201610126006 REFUND BUILDING PERMIT Bl6-36 618.75

10/12/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/12/2016 DISC: 10/12/2016¢ 1089: N
REFUND BUILDING PERMIT Bl6-36 101 32210-000 BUILDING PERMITS 368.75
REFUND SURCHARGE 101 20801-000 DUE TO OTHER GOVERNMENTS 11.00
REFUND PLAN CHECK FEE 101 34120-000 PLAN CHECK FEES 239.00
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 618.75

01-04570 JOSEPH, KATRINA E.

I-0057 SEPTEMBER PROSECUTIONS 2,500.00

10/12/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/12/2016 DISC: 10/12/2016 1099: Y
SEPTEMBER PROSECUTIONS 101 4123-80200-000 LEGAL FEES 2,500.00
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 2,500.00

1-514629 NOVEMBER HEALTH INSURANCE 4,638.12
10/12/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/12/2016 DISC: 10/12/2016 1099: N
NOVEMBER HEALTH INSURANCE 101 4112-89000-000 MISCELLANEOUS 4,638.12
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 4,638.12
S=====================SSS=SS=S=SSSS=SSSSSICSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSCSSSSSSSSSSSSSC¥SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS=SSSSSSSSSsSSssSSssZssSs==ssssssss=====

01-05949 NFPA INTERNATIONAL

I-201610126010 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 175.00

10/12/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/12/2016 DISC: 10/12/2016 1099: N
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 101 4124-86110-000 MEMBERSHIPS 175.00
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 175.00

Page 20 of 31



10/12/2016
PACKET:
VENDOR SET: 0Ol
SEQUENCE ALPHABETIC

9:17 AM

01464 OCTOBER 12
City of Falcen Heights

A/P Regular Open Item Register

PAYABLES

DUE TO/FROM ACCOUNTS SUPPRESSED

ST DATE

BANK CODE

P.O. #
G/L ACCOUNT

GROSS
DISCOUNT

--=-ACCOUNT NAME- -

PAGE:

DISTRIBUTION

2

01 ..301 SAMS CLUB MC/SYNCB
I-201610126012 SAFETY GEAR, KITCHEN SUPPLIES 88.98
10/12/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/12/2016 DISC: 10/12/2016 109%: N
ROAD ID SAFETY GEAR 101 4132-77000-000 CLOTHING 7.29
FIRST AID SUPPLIES 101 4131-70110-000 SUPPLIES 10.48
KITCHEN SUPPLIES 101 4131-70110-000 SUPPLIES 71.21
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 88.98
01-05870  XCEL ENERGY
T 1-201610126011 CITY HALL ELECT, STREET LIGHT 2,785.64
10/12/2016  APBNK  DUE: 10/12/2016 DISC: 10/12/2016 1099: N
CITY HALL ELECT 101 4131-85020-000 ELECTRIC 588.27
STREET LIGHTING ELECT 209 4209-85020-000 STREET LIGHTING POWER 11.75
STREET LIGHTING ELECT 209 4209-85020-000 STREET LIGHTING POWER 2,129.01
STREET LIGHTING ELECT 209 4209-85020-000 STREET LIGHTING POWER 56.61
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 2,785.64
=== PACKET TOTALS === 13,171.49

Page 21 of 31



10/06/2016 3:24 PM A/P Regular Open Item Register PAGE: 1
PACKET: 01462 OCTOBER 6 PAYABLES

VENDOR SET: 01 City of Falcon Heights

SEQUENCE : ALPHABETIC

DUE TO/FROM ACCOUNTS SUPPRESSED

........ 1 5 PR GROSS P.O. #

“ST DATE BANK CODE --------- DESCRIPTION DISCOUNT G/L ACCOUNT === - DISTRIBUTION

- ~ACCOUNT NAME-

01 .123 CINTAS CORPORATION #470

I-470803807 BLACK MATS, SERVICE CHARGE 62.81
10/06/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/06/2016 DISC: 10/06/2016 1099: N

BLACK MATS, SERVICE CHARGE 101 4131-70110-000 SUPPLIES 62.81
I-470816968 BLACK MATS, SERVICE CHARGE 62.81
10/06/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/06/2016 DISC: 10/06/2016 1099: N

BLACK MATS, SERVICE CHARGE 101 4131-70110-000 SUPPLIES 62.81

VENDOR TOTALS === 125.62

01-03582 DUNK N JUMP

1:561610066008 JUMP HOUSE OCTOBER CELEBRATIO 160.00
10/06/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/06/2016 DISC: 10/06/2016 1099: N
JUMP HOUSE OCTOBER CELEBRATION 101 4116-85010-000 SPECIAL EVENTS 160.00
VENDOR TOTALS === 160.00
01-05665 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL
-_i-IDGOGIS NOVEMBER SANITARY SEWER 40,550.39
10/06/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/06/2016 DISC: 10/06/2016 1099: N
NOVEMBER SANITARY SEWER 601 4601-85060-000 METRO SEWER CHARGES 40,550.39
VENDOR TOTALS 40,550.39

I-RISK 1808 OCT DENTAL/DISABILITY/LIFE IN 976.61
10/06/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/06/2016 DISC: 10/06/2016 1099: N
OCT DENTAL/DISABILITY/LIFE INS 101 4112-89000-000 MISCELLANEOUS 976.61

VENDOR TOTALS

===3= E================EEESTZSSSSSESSSSSSSSS=SSSSSSSSSSSSESSS=SSSESSSSSESSSSSSSSSSSSESSSEESSESS

01-06184 RAMSEY COUNTY - 911 DISPATCH

I-EMCOM 005525 SEPTEMBER 911 DISPATCH 2,499.43
10/06/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/06/2016 DISC: 10/06/2016 1099: N
SEPTEMBER 911 DISPATCH 101 4122-81200-000 911 DISPATCH FEES 2,499.43
I-EMCOM 005540 SEPTEMBER CAD SERVICES 510.15
10/06/2016 APBNK DUE: 10/06/2016 DISC: 10/06/2016 1099: N
SEPTEMBER CAD SERVICES 101 4122-81200-000 911 DISPATCH FEES 510.15
=== VENDOR TOTALS === 3,009.58
=== PACKET TOTALS === 44,822.20

Page 22 of 31



*%x%%x% DIRECT DEPOSIT LIST ***%x
47 S S R —— NAME
1005 SACK THONGVANH
._-1017 TIMOTHY J SANDVIK
01-1019 KATHLEEN N THRASHER
01-1136 ROLAND O OLSON
01-1159 SARA E ASCHENBECK
01-1018 PAUL A MORETTO
01-0085 DANIEL S JOHNSON-POWERS
01-0086 RICHARD H HINRICHS
01-0087 MICHAEL A MCKAY
01-0095 MICHAEL J POESCHL
01-0105 ANTON M FEHRENBACH
01-0106 SCOTT A TESCH
01-0123 BRYAN R SULLIVAN
01-0124 MICHAEL D KRUSE
01-0132 ANDREW K TEMME
01-0135 MORGAN B MCCANN
01-0136 SCHLIZ S SAWYERS
01-1030 TIMOTHY J PITTMAN
01-1033 DAVE TRETSVEN
01-1143 COLIN B CALLAHAN
TOTAL PRINTED: 20

PAY PERIOD ENDING
DIRECT DEPOSIT EFFECTIVE DATE 10/12/2016

10-12-2016 11:18 AM PAYROLL CHECK
PAYROLL NO: 01 City of Falcon Heights
CHECK CHECK

EMP NO EMPLOYEE NAME TYPE DATE AMOUNT
0040 ANDERSON, KEVIN R 10/12/2016 17.54
e GAFFNEY, PATRICK - R 10/12/2016 203.63
C WICK, JEFFREY M R 10/12/2016 29.16
0126 SMITH, BENJAMIN J R 10/12/2016 127.25
0134 MCCREADY, IAN H R 10/12/2016 75.88
0137 WATTENHOFER, DANIEL J R 10/12/2016 111.66
2172 ARCAND, MICHAEL W R 10/12/2016 145.58
2242 OLSEN, REBECCA S R 10/12/2016 36.01
10-12-2016 11:18 AM PAYROLL Q. H E €K
PAYROLL NO: 01 City of Falcon Heights

REGULAR

DIRECT DEPOSIT REGULAR
MANUAL

PRINTED MANUAL

DIRECT DEPOSIT MANUAL
VOIDED

NON

TOTAL

**% NO ERRORS FOUND

*%* END OF REPORT **

CHECKS:
CHECKS:
CHECKS:
CHECKS:
CHECKS:
CHECKS:
CHECKS:

CHECKS:

* kK

*** REGISTER TOTALS ***

28

746.71
19,969.20

20,715.91

REGISTER

CHECK
NO.

085338
085339
085340
085341
085342
085343
085344
085345

REGISTER

AMOUNT
2,817.34
1,557.80
1,254.32
P LS ; 16

334.71
1,928.64

406.88

848.53

13821
1,813 .98

600.86

238.64

534.83

144.06

126.09

221.95

193.89
2,276.67
1,452.17
1,666.17

19,969.20

10/15/2016

PAGE: 1
PAYROLL DATE: 10/12/2016

PAGE: 2
PAYROLL DATE: 10/12/2016

Page 23 of 31



BLANK PAGE

Page 24 of 31



REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

Meeting Date October 26, 2016
Agenda Item Consent F2

Attachment Waiver Form
Submitted By Roland Olson, Finance Director

The City That Soars!

ltem

Statutory Tort Limits Liability Coverage for City in 2017

Description

Effective January 1, 2017, the statutory tort limits for the City of Falcon Heights
under our insurance policy with the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust
will continue to be $1,500,000. An individual claimant would be able to recover no
more than $500,000 on any claim to which the statutory tort limits apply. The total
which all claimants would be able to recover for a single occurrence to which
statutory tort limits apply would be limited to $1,500,000.

The League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust is requesting that cities determine if
they wish to waive the statutory tort limits for 2017. Under certain circumstances
the LMCIT, which represents the city in these claims, may negotiate above the legal
liability limit if necessary because some claims like employment are exempt from
the cap. The general council from the LMCIT states that cities make different
choices depending upon their circumstances. However, they perceived that
maintaining the limit was prudent in many cases. The city has had no claims for
settlements for several years. Since 2000, the city council has voted not to waive the
statutory tort limits.

Budget Impact

NA

Attachment(s) | Liability Coverage Waiver Form from the League of Minnesota Insurance Trust
(LMCIT)

Action(s) Staff recommends that the city council approve a motion not to waive the city’s

Requested statutory tort limits for 2017 and authorize the City Administrator to execute all

documents.

Families, Fields and Fair
Page 25 of 31




BLANK PAGE

Page 26 of 31



Gho

[EAGUE oF CONNECTING & INNOVATING
MINNESOTA SINCE 1913
CITIES

LIABILITY COVERAGE — WAIVER FORM

LMCIT members purchasing coverage must complete and return this form to LMCIT before the effective date of
the coverage. Please return the completed form to your underwriter or email to pstech@lmc.org

This decision must be made by the member's governing body every year. You may also wish to discuss these issues with
your attorney.

League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust (LMCIT) members that obtain liability coverage from LMCIT must decide
whether to waive the statutory tort liability limits to the extent of the coverage purchased. The decision has the following
effects:

. If the member does not waive the statutory fort fimits, an individuat claimant would be able to recover no more than
$500,000 on any claim to which the statutory tort limits apply. The total all claimants would be able to recover for a
single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would be limited to $1,500,000. These statutory tort limits
apply regardless of whether the city purchases the optional excess liability coverage.

. If the member waives the statutory tort limits and does not purchase excess liability coverage, a single claimant could
potentially recover up to $2,000,000 for a single occurrence. (Under this option, the tort cap liability limits are waived to
the extent of the member's liability coverage limits, and the LMCIT per occurrence limit is $2 million.) The total all
claimants would be able to recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would also be limited
to $2,000,000, regardiess of the number of claimants.

. If the member waives the statutory tort limits and purchases excess liability coverage, a single claimant could
potentially recover an amount up to the limit of the coverage purchased. The total all claimants would be able to
recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would also be limited to the amount of coverage
purchased, regardiess of the number of claimants.

Claims to which the statutory municipal tort fimits do not apply are not affected by this decision.

LMCIT Member Name

Check one:
D The member DOES NOT WAIVE the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minnescia Staiutes,
Section 466.04.

[] The member WAIVES the monetary fimits on municipal tort liability established by Minnesota Statutes, Section
466.04 to the extent of the limits of the liability coverage obtained from LMCIT.

Date of city council/governing body meeting

Signature Position
145 UNIVERSITY AVE. WEST PHONE: {651} 281-1200  rax: (651) 281-1299
ST. PAUL, MN 55103-2044 ’ TOLL FREE: (800} 925-1122  WEB: WWW.LMC.ORG

Page 27 of 31




BLANK PAGE

Page 28 of 31



FALCON HEIGHTS WEEKLY - OCTOBER 10, 2016 TO OCTOBER 16, 2016

Common Place Cross St Reported .
ICR Title Name Block |House |St Name Name Date Summary Contains
24 year old male arrested and cited for
operating an uninsured vehicle, no proof of
Larpenteur insurance on demand, and expired
16008623 | Traffic Arrest 0 Ave W Gortner Ave | 10/10/2016|registration.
Verbal Larpenteur Snelling Ave
16008624 |Warning 0 Ave W N 10/10/2016|Verbal Warning - expired tabs
Written
16008643|Warning 0 Snelling Ave N |Como Ave W | 10/10/2016|Lights-Tail Lights Required
Larpenteur Snelling Ave 28 year old male arrested and cited for
16008645|Traffic Arrest 0 Ave W N 10/10/2016|driving after suspension.
Written
16008649|Warning 0 Snelling Ave N |Hoyt Ave W | 10/11/2016|Lights-Tail Lights Required
Larpenteur
16008650|Citation 0 Ave W Holton St N | 10/11/2016|Speed-Exceed Posted Limit
Larpenteur
16008651 |Citation 0 Snelling Ave N |Ave W 10/11/2016|Display Expired Registration
Written Roselawn Ave
16008654 |Warning 2200 W 10/11/2016|Speed-Exceed Posted Limit
28 year old male arrested and cited for
Larpenteur Snelling Ave violation of an instructional permit and
16008656 | Traffic Arrest 0 Ave W N 10/11/2016|expired driver's license.
Expired temporary MV permit (21 day)
Written Permits are valid only for the vehicle for
16008657 |Warning 0 Arona St lowa Ave W | 10/11/2016|which it was issued
Larpenteur Cleveland
16008659|Citation 0 Ave W Ave N 10/11/2016|Failure to Yield at Intersection
Larpenteur Snelling Ave 7
16008664/ Citation 0 Ave W N 10/11/2016|Expired Reg

Page 29 of 31




Written Cleveland Ave |Larpenteur
16008666|Warning 0 [\ Ave W 10/11/2016|Brakes to be in working order
Written Larpenteur
16008667 |Warning 2100 Ave W 10/11/2016|Expired Reg
A59 year old male wished to file an assault
report from 2014. He reported that, at that
time, he was physically assaulted by his wife.
The suspect was identified as a 55 year old
female. The victim was advised that the
Domestic statute of limitations had expired and there
16008669 |Assault 1800 Moore St 10/11/2016|would be no further police action.

Cleveland Ave |Larpenteur 35 year old male arrested and cited
16008674|Traffic Arrest 0 N Ave W 10/11/2016|fordriving after cancellation.
16008697|Citation 0 Snelling Ave N |Garden Ave | 10/12/2016|Display Expired Registration

Parking Parking Complaint - monitor new no parking
16008714|Complaint 1300 GARDEN AV 10/13/2016|signs.

Cleveland Ave |Larpenteur
16008731|Citation 0 N Ave W 10/13/2016|Expired Reg

Parking Parking Complaint -set up traffic cones for
16008733 |Complaint 1300 Garden Ave 10/13/2016|new parking signs

Larpenteur
16008736|Citation 0 Ave W Coffman St | 10/13/2016|Speed-Exceed Posted Limit

Larpenteur
16008738|Citation 0 Ave W Arona St 10/13/2016|Display Expired Registration

48 year old male arrested for gross

misdemeanor driving after cancelation. The

driver was released and advised he would be

charged, via formal complaint, for the above
16008740|Traffic Arrest 0 Hamline Ave N |Hoyt 10/13/2016|vioclation.

Page 30 of 31



26 year old male arrested and cited

Snelling Ave fordriving after revocation, no insurance and
16008772 |Traffic Arrest 0 Como Ave W [N 10/14/2016|no proof of insurance.
Verbal Falcon Heights
16008775|Warning Elementary 0] 1393|Garden Ave W 10/14/2016|Parking-FH Parking where posted
31 year old male arrested and cited
fordriving after revocation and no proof of
16008781 |Traffic Arrest 0 Snelling Ave N |Garden Ave | 10/14/2016|insurance.
Verbal Larpenteur
16008782|Warning 0 Ave W Fry St 10/14/2016|Headlights-Use Required
Verbal Speed-Exceed Posted Limit Crossing over
16008794 |Warning 1800 Fairview Ave 10/15/2016|Centerline
Officers observed a vehicle with a
registration violations. When the squad
turned, the suspect vehicle appeared to
evade the officer. A short time later, the
suspect was observed walking away from
the parked vehicle. Routine checks on the
vehicle came back as a stolen vehicle out of
Wright County. The vehicle was impounded
and items inside were inventoried. The
driver, a 29 year old male, was booked at the
Recovered R{amse'g.»r County Jail for felony motor vehicle
16008795|Stolen Vehicle 1700 Lindig St 10/15/2016|theft.
Parking Complaint - caller said vehicles
parked for two weeks in same location. One
Parking CALIFORNIA driver moved car immediately, other vehicle
16008808|Complaint 1500 AV W 10/15/2016|chalked.
16008824 |Citation 0 Snelling Ave N |Garden Ave | 10/16/2016|Display Expired Registration

Page 31 of 31




	1 - CCAgenda_10-26-16
	D1 - CCMIN_12 Oct
	F1 - RCA_Payables
	F1(2) - Payables
	F2 - RCA_Statutory Tort Liability Limits Coverage for 2017
	F2(2) - Tort Liability Waiver Election form
	H1 - Falcon Heights Police Report



